



Steven M. Hockett

Certified Building Inspector ICC/UBC

285 Dupont Drive, Lander WY 82520

307.330.7935

steve@spencerhockett.com

OVERVIEW

Steve has fifteen years of experience in construction, and twenty years of experience in building code administration, management, building plan review, training, building evaluations, and building inspections. He was instrumental in establishing the contractor licensing and continuing education requirements for the Town of Jackson and his thorough knowledge of the International Codes is an asset in rural areas lacking oversight by code officials.

SKILLS

Understanding and Interpretation of Building Codes and Concepts:

- Extensive knowledge of current building codes, building science, building systems, moisture control, and energy efficiency concepts
- Thorough understanding of the State of Wyoming building code requirements and why building codes have become a necessity
- Written numerous complicated building code adoption ordinances
- Prepared building fee analysis for adoption and implementation

Expertise in building related issues, including:

- Effects of building code adoption within a community
- Building code interpretations
- Intimate knowledge of cold climate building
- Overall understanding of energy efficiency in buildings and building systems

EXPERIENCE

2008 to Present: Spencer-Hockett Architecture, Lander, Wyoming

1990-2008: Chief Building Official/Plans Examiner/Building Inspector for the Town of Jackson, Wyoming

1975 to 1990: Employed in the Construction Industry

1969 to 1971: Served in the United States Army

EDUCATION

ICC Certified Building Official
ICC Certified Building Inspector

AFFILIATIONS

Wyoming Conference of Building Officials - Lifetime Member
Building Codes Assistance Program